

Message

From: Adrian Pye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72156BE4624446D1A621C64D98172F05-ADRIAN PYE]
Sent: 2017-06-28 4:47:05 PM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Ly]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]; Cindy Winwood [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=44151ecd9129433c8f08c7b989219333-Cindy Winwo]
Subject: IESO 2017 rRS: draft evidence to be submitted this friday for your review
Attachments: Draft IESO scorecard - June 27.xlsx; draft evidence - pensions and OPEBs - June 27 (v2) - clean.docx; draft scorecard evidence - june 28 v3.docx

Mike,

For your review: Attached and in hard-copy on your chair are the three additional pieces of evidence we intend to file this Friday.

Adrian

Adrian Pye | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO | 120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858